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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 2:19 PM
To: 'Stoffel, Jared'
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Rebecca Haskell; Ike Tavarez; Sheldon Hitchcock; dneel2@concho.com; 

agrant@concho.com; Cooper, Brian; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Subject: Remediation Plan Approval - COG - Willow 17 State SWD #1 Workplan - (2RP-5044) 10-29-2018
Attachments: Remediation Plan Approval - COG - Willow 17 State SWD #1 Workplan - (2RP-5044) 5.7.19.pdf

Jared, 

We have received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for 2RP‐5044 Willow 17 State SWD #1, thank you. This 

Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved.  

Please let me know if you have any further questions.  

Regards, 

 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 840‐5963 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and 
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or 
local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Stoffel, Jared <JStoffel@trccompanies.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 11:02 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD 
<Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; 
Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; dneel2@concho.com; agrant@concho.com; Cooper, Brian 
<BCooper@trccompanies.com> 
Subject: [EXT] 2RP‐5044 Willow 17 State SWD #1 Workplan 
 
Mr. Bratcher and Mr. Mann, 
     
Please find the attached Site Assessment Summary and Proposed Remediation Work Plan that has been prepared for 
the COG Operating, LLC Release Site known as the Willow 17 State SWD #001.  The site is located in UL “P”, Section 17, 
Township 25 South, Range 28 East in Eddy County, New Mexico.  If you have any questions or need any additional 
information, please feel free to contact Becky Haskell, Ike Tavarez, or myself.  Thank you. 
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Jared Stoffel, P.G.  
Staff Geologist 

 

 

10 Desta Dr STE 150E, Midland, TX 79703 
T: 432 520 7720 | F: 432 520 7701 | C: 432 238 3003 
LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | TRCcompanies.com 

 

  Please note that our domain name and email addresses have changed 

 
 


